FILED 1/5/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 00154-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 5:03 PM

To: Pamela Page

Subject: RE: Docket Title for Docket No. 20130054-EI

Thank you for the confirmation, Pam. Per your request below, we have updated the docket title from:

Request for confidential classification of audit workpapers of staff's audit report entitled Review of
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.’s Quality Assurance Process for Distribution Construction.

to:

Review of Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke Energy’s Quality Assurance Process for Distribution
Construction.

From: Pamela Page

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 4:58 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket Title for Docket No. 20130054-EI

Yes.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Pamela Page

Subject: RE: Docket Title for Docket No. 20130054-EI

Hi Pam,

I want to confirm that you are taking out the portion that says, “Request for confidential classification
of audit workpapers of staff's audit report entitled,” and replacing “Progress Energy Florida, Inc.” with
“Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke Energy.”

Thank you for your help,
Dorothy

From: Pamela Page

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket Title for Docket No. 20130054-EI

Please replace the current docket title for Docket No. 20130054-El with the following title:
Review of Duke Energy Florida, LLC's Quality Assurance Process for Distribution Construction

Thank you very much. Pam.



Pamela Ft. Page

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Telephone: (850)413-6214

Fax: (850)413-6215
phpage@psc.state.fl.us






